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May 9, 1897

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division, District T
P.0O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attn: Mr. Jerry Sexton
District I Superviscr

Re: Test Allowable for April 1997
New Mexico O State NCT-1 #39
Unit Letter G, Sec. 36, T-17-5S , R-34-E
API 30-025-33569,; Vacuum Upper Penn

Mr. Sexton:

Attached is a C-104 requesting a test allowable for April, 1997 on
the above well. A test allowable had previously been approved for
March, 1997. The well pumped approximately fifteen days in March
and twenty days 1in April. The well experienced several downhole
failures during both months and was also shut in on two different
occasions for downhole surveys. Due to this downtime, a dependable
final test of production has not be achieved.

Texaco Exploration and Production Inc. plans to finalize the
production test on this well within the next five days. If you
have any questions concerning this request, please me @ 397-0418.
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Yours very truly,
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Monte C. Duncan
Engineer's Assistant
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